Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 01 May 2024 22:37

To: Sahidul A; Amol Dandekar; Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: RE: Final Account Closure for TFS' F&B Units at T2 BIAL, BLR

Attachments: TFS-F&B-T2-BIAL-Payment Updates-22nd April'24 xls; AD_Pro. Inv._003_FYI 24-25_TFS_F&B_T2_BIAL_BLR.pdf; AD_Pro. Inv._002_FYI 24-25

_TFS_F&B_T2_BIAL_BLR.pdf

++looping @Nimisha Jadhav
Dear Nimisha,

Please process these payments.
Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Sahidul <sahidul@auradezyne.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 7:20 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: 'Kamal Saraf' <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Final Account Closure for TFS' F&B Units at T2 BIAL, BLR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,



Awaiting to hear from you in this regard.

Regards,
Sahidul Shaikh

From: Sahidul [mailto:sahidul@auradezyne.com]

Sent: 22 April 2024 18:55

To: 'Amol Dandekar'; Shama Nair

Cc: 'Kamal Saraf'

Subject: Final Account Closure for TFS' F&B Units at T2 BIAL, BLR

Dear All,
Greetings from Aura Dezyne!
Please find the attached account updates and Proforma Invoice Bills for the balance payment regarding the above subject.

We kindly request you to get back to us with your thoughts, if any, and to clear this at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Sahidul Shaikh



AURA DEZYNE

C - 45, Morth Bombay CHS, Opp. JW Marrctt Hotel, Juhu Tara Road, Juhu, Mumbai 400049, India.
T:+ 02226127475 | M : +91 9833639358 |
www.auradezyne.com

Disclaimer- This e-mail and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages appended or attached to it may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in
error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.



